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_Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

— et ——
From: SIA Bing Yang Samuel <samuel.siaby@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 6 February 2020 9:19 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; LKK Valuation; Admin A; admin@autoprobe.com.sg;

'Sharon’; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; edward cho; ricky@rta.com.sg;
elson@rta.com.sg; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: TAN Jas

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJY7896K - URGENT

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry SJY7896K pdf

Dear Valued Partners, . j
Y

Please check MV and update Ms. Jas Tan
/oA 6.2.2020

Thank you

Eiest Regards,

Samuel Sia

Senior Specialist - SIU & SITF

AXA Insurance Pte. Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
M : 9007-7316

<& Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized dilosure, useor dissemination, either wholeor partial, is prohibtted. ifyou are
not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately

---Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
rot the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
ressage are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
-—-Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
riot the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
rnessage are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by

AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any

unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify

the sender immediately.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Pri;-nary Colour:
Manuféi:turing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power-Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Rggistrétion D_ale:
‘_I“r.ahé'fet.'”CounE:

Actual ARF Paid;

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eli_g_ibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Feb 2020

Singapore NRIC
431G

SIY7896K
No

29 Feb 2020
TOYOTA
COROLLAALTIS 1.6 CVT
Grey

2016

1ZRY341816
MROS53REH104560884
20.0 kW ({120 bhp)
$19,990.00
27 Apr 2017
27 Apr 2017
(4]
$19,990.00

@
26 Apr 2027
$14,992.00

= 1195

26 Apr 2027

A-Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$51,765.00

$37,040.00

$52,032.00

OK



27112020 Used Toyota Corolla Car for Sale in Singapore, Ka-Hup Vehicles Trading - sgCarMart

scCaRMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Toyoa Corolla Altis 1.6A | [PriceRange 7| |Depreciation ¥ | YearReg ¥ | |[vehieType ¥| N

Home = Used Cars » Ka-Hup Vehicles Trading » Toyota Corolia Altis 1.6A Standard

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A Standard

Overview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map m

G v
= A
I(.A"H U P ESTABLISHED SINCE 1989
?rice $72,800
Depreciation $8,310 /yr Reg Date 04-Jul-2017
View models with similar depre (7yrs 4mths 26days COE left)
Mileage 33,000 km (12.7k [yr) Manufactured 2017
Road Tax $742 Jyr Transmission Auto
[dereg Value | $48,603 as of today (change) oMV $21,816
IZOE $42,801 ARF $22,543
IZngine Cap 1,598 cc Power 96.0 KW (128 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,230 kg No. of Owners 1
‘Type of Vehicle Mid-Sized Sedan u —
- L
Fostisres Locanon Map
1.6L 4 Cylinder Inline 16 Valve DOHC Dual WT-1 Engine, 7 Speed Auto, ABS, ESP, 2 x SRS Airbags, Auto Folding
Mirror, Multi Function Steering Control. View specs of the Toyota Corolla Altis (2014-2019) Shortlist Compare Add ne
Report Error More Actions
Accessories ’
|.eather Seat, Sport Rims, Original TouchScreen Player, Reverse Sensor And Camera
Selier Information
Description Ka-Hup Vehicles Trading
Best Selling And Low Maintenance Japanese Sedan, Facelifted Model And Maintained By Borneo Motors. Flexible 62 vehicles for sale. 75 sold in past 3 mths

l.0an Package And PHV Loan Available From Our Bank/In-House And Low Interest Rate Too.

- I = B
izategory ) 2 q (/"‘L /’\ g / ptiren 7 : o 61 Ubi Avenue 2 #03-17
a f,lvv-

PARF Car, Premium Ad Car g é :} 00 Automobile Megamart
wAJ Tel: 67415939

Status P v~ S 1 03 L /?ﬂv q = {/{[{ Search cars neartly

\vailable
l .J\’ \’ . 7, DJ Lim 82333664 @
- 4960 $E€0204- 1332 F 7?75':';euman'ran 88000500 @
Resources / = Johinson Lim 90722292 @
m Vehicle Evaluation s ey [ Contact Seller
——— *e-td -£0-o--- -3 Raguest to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out maore
Compare - Free

https:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=884077&DL=1026 13



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

=—— T
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 6:06 PM
To: SIA Bing Yang Samuel; TAN Jas
Cec SUR
Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJY7896K - URGENT
Dear Jas,

Tae MV of SJY 7896K is $67K-S$70K(est) as at Feb 2020.

«Wishing you a Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Yeq, »

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)

From: SIA Bing Yang Samuel <samuel.siaby@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 6 February 2020 9:19 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>;
admin@autoprobe.com.sg; 'Sharon' <sharon.kho @priorityservices.sg>; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; edward cho
<edwardchowl@yahoo.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SIY7896K - URGENT

Ciear Valued Partners,
Flease check MV and update Ms. Jas Tan
[D0A 6.2.2020

Thank you

Best Regards,

Samuel Sia

Senior Specialist - SIU & SITF

AXA Insurance Pte. Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com,.sg
M : 9007-7316

/A Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message isconfidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, useor dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. ifyou are

riot the intended recipient of the message. please notify the sender immediatsly



